Samina Kausar

Assistant Director (Litigation and Advisory)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: adhrd@nust.edu.pk Contact: 0512313219

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Samina Kausar is working as Assistant Director (Litigation and Advisory) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Samina Kausar has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Gdainications	
Master in Education	2014 - 2016
Allama Iqbal Open University , Pakistan	
Master in English	2003 - 2004
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
LLB in Law	2000 - 2010
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
BA in Arts & Humanities	1999 - 2001
Islamia University of Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director (Litigation and Advisory)	2023- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD HR (Legal)	2023 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD HRD	2018 - 2023
University Main Office (UMO)	
Advocate High Court	2014 - 2018
District Courts, High Courts, Federal shariat Court, Service tribunal, Islamabad	